10/6/25, 9:34 AM Gmail - Fwd: This is an Official Purchase Order 261418249 from East Sussex Healthcare NHS Trust- Purchase Order : 000001 / 261418249

M Gmall Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: This is an Official Purchase Order 261418249 from East Sussex Healthcare NHS Trust- Purchase Order :
000001 / 261418249

ATKINS, Harry (EAST SUSSEX HEALTHCARE NHS TRUST) <harry.atkins5@nhs.net> Mon, Oct 6, 2025 at 9:31 AM
To: Agib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Good morning,

Is it possible to please cancel this order.
Many thanks,

Kind regards

Harry Atkins

Materials Supervisor

Procurement / Materials Management

Contact Number internal 735945 / External 0300 131 5945

Mobile 07974 102398

East Sussex Healthcare m

MNHS Trust
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From: Agib Majeed <agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 03 October 2025 16:09

To: SUPPLIESCUSTOMERSERVICES (EAST SUSSEX HEALTHCARE NHS TRUST) <esh-tr.suppliescustomerservices@nhs.net>

Subject: Re: This is an Official Purchase Order 261418249 from East Sussex Healthcare NHS Trust- Purchase Order : 000001 / 261418249

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

[Quoted text hidden]
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its content (to do
so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).

Thank you for your co-operation.

NHS.net Connect is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in England. NHS.net
Connect is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHS.net Connect and other

accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHS.net Connect — NHS.net Connect Support
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